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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NoTIcE Is HEREBY GTVEN THAT THE TWENTY.SEVENTH (27TH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

(AGM) OF THE MEMBERS OF USHA F|NANCTAL SERVICES LIMITED ("UFSL") WILL BE HELD ON

intoev, JULV 14rH, zozt, AT 11.00 AM (!srl AT THE REG|STERED oFFlcE oF THE CoMPANY AT

330, MEZANTNE FLOOR, FUNCTIONAL INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, PATPARGANJ, EAST DELHI-110092

TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ADOPTION OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH,2023 TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OF THE DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

THEREON IN THIS REGARD, TO CONSIDER AND THOUGHT FIT , TO PASS WITH OR

wtTHouT MODIFICATION (S) THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS A ORDINARY

RESOLUTION:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the

financial year ended on March 3L, ZO23 and the Report of Board of Directors of the

Company and the Auditors thereon.

2. APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITOR AND FIXATION OF REMUNERATION IN THIS

REGARD, TO CONSIDER AND THOUGHT FIT , TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT

MOD|F|CAT|ON (S)THE FOLLOWTNG RESOLUTION AS A ORDINARY RESOLUTION

,,Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable

provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, as

amended from time to time, M/s K R A & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration

No. 020266N) be and are hereby appointed as Auditors of the Company to hold office

for 5 consecutive financial year i.e., from 2023-28,from the conclusion of this Annual

General Meetingtill the conclusion of the 31't Annual General Meeting of the Company

at the consolidated remuneration(includes Statutory Audit, Tax Audit and ITR Filing) of

Rsf - 2,25,000/- plus GST at applicable rate'

Resolved further that the Board of Directors be an.d are hereby

notify the said auditor(s) about their appointment and file the

the Registrar of Companies (ROC), Delhi and to. perfqrm all such

that may be necessary to give effect to the above resolution'"

authorized severallY to
necessary e-forms with
acts, deeds, and things
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3. TO AppotNT SHRI ANOOP GARG(DIN: OLg4Lg7zl, WHO RETIRES BY ROTATION A5

D|RECTOR AND lN THIS REGARD, TO CONSIDER AND THOUGHT FIT 
' 
TO PASS WITH OR

wtTHouT MODIFICATION (S) THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS A ORDINARY

RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provision of section 152 and other applicable

provisions of the companies Act 2013 Mr' Anoop Garg (DlN:A$41972), who retires by

rotation and eligible for reappointment, subject to the approval of shareholders in the

Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company'"

Resolved further that the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized severally to

file the necessary e-forms with the Registrar of companies (Roc), and to perform all

such acts, deeds, and things that may be necessary to give effect to the above

resolution.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

FOR USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Date: 20.06.2A23

Place: Delhi
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NOTES:

2.

5.

By order of Board

For USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Date: 20.05.2023
Place: Delhi

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS

ENT|TLED TO AppOtNT A pROXy TO ATTEND AND VOTE TNSTEAD OF HTMSELF/HERSELF

AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. A PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST

BE LODGED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT LEAST FORTY EIGHT

HOURS BEFORE THE TIME OF THE MEETING.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFW

MEMBERS AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE

TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN

PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHT

MAY APPOINT SINGLE AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON CANNOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY

OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representative to attend the
meeting are advised to send a duly certified copy of the Board resolution authorising

their representative to attend and vote at the meeting.

Members/ proxies attending the meeting are requested to bring their duly filled

attendance slip sent along with the notice of Annual General Meeting at the meeting.

Members desirous of getting any information about the accounts and operations of the

Company are requested to submit their queries addressed to the Director at least 7 days

in advance of the meeting so that the inforrhation called for can be made available at the

meeting.

Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholdings maintained

under Section L7O of the Companies Act, 20L3, the Register of contracts or arrangements

in which Directors are interested under Section 189 of Companies Act, 2013 will be

available for inspection at A,G.M,

A route map along with prominent landmark for easy location to reach the venue of
Annual General Meeting is annexed with the notice of Annual General Meeting.
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ATTENDANCE SLtP

I HEREBY RECORD MY PRESENCE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF USHA FINANCIAL

SERVICES LtM|TED ("THE COMPANY") HELD ON FRIDAY, !4rH DAY OF JULY, 2023 AT 11.00

A.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 330, MEZANINE FLOOR

FUNCTIONAL INDUSTRIAL ESTATE PATPARGANJ EAST DELHI DL 110092 IN

Full Name of the Member (in BLOCK LETTERS)...

Regd. Folio No.

DP ID

Client lD

No. of Shares held

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand over at

Full Name of the Proxy (in BLOCK LETIERS)...

Member's/ Proxy's Signature..

meeting hall.
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Form No. MGT-I1
Proxy fqrm

[pur:suont to section 105(6) of the Componies Act, 2073 ond rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 20t41

CIN : U74899D11995P1C068604

Name of the company: USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Registered office: 330, Mezanine Floor Functional lndustrial Estate Patparganj East Delhi DL

L10092 lN

Name of the member(s):

Registered Add ress:....

Email-id: .........

Folio No,/Client ld: .........
DP ID:

l/We, being the member (s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name:

Address:

E-mail ld:

Signature:. or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual

general meeting of the company, to be held on Friday, 14th day of July,2023 at 11.00,4.M. at

the registered office of the company situated at 330,

Estate Patparganj East Delhi DL 110092 lN at a shorter n
in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No

Mezanine Floor Functional lndustrial

otice and at any adjournment thereof

S
2

Le

Signed this...... day of........ . 2023

Signature of shareholder "..........

*

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duty completed and deposited at

the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of

the Meeting. 
s ,

RevenueAffix
Stamp
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USHA USHA FINANCIAL SERVIGES LIMITED
F I NANC IAL

fle Suggora fout Go!rs

(Formerly Known As Usha Financial Services Private Limited)
CIN: U74899DLl 995P1C068604

Gorporate 0lfice: 330, Mezzanine Floor, Functional lndustrial Estate, Patparganj, Delhi-110092

Ph.: 011-47019079, Email: usha.nblc@gmail.com, Websile: www.ushalinancial.com

DIRECTORS, REPORT

To

The Members,

your Directors are pleased to present the 27th Annual Report together with the Audited

Financial Statements for the financial year ended on 31tt March, 2023.

1, PREAMBLE:

Usha Financial Services Limited was incorporated on 16th May 1995 as a Private Limited

company under Companies Act 1956, registered as a Non-Banking Financial Company

and got the RBI License on 4th January 2003.The company has converted from Prlvate to

public on 12.LO.2022. The UFSL lntegrated Annual Report for 2022'23 covers

information on Usha Financial Services Limited's business segments, along with our

associated activities that enable short, medium and long-term value creation.

Vision
To empower our customers by extending customized financial products & services to

support their entrepreneurialjourney' To serve the unserved area.

Mission
To serve 10 million Household by offering them a bouquet of financial products &

services at their doorsteP.

MOTO

WE SUPPORT YOUR GOALS

Since lnception of this Company, We've been driven by one single, purposeful GOAL'INVESTING

IN THE SMALLEST DREAMS.

The period under report comprises from the date of 1't April 202? lo 31't March 2023.

2. F!NANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial performance of your Company for the FinancialYear ended on 31't March,

2023 and the corresponding figures for the last year is summarized below;

28.74

n
a
lJ- t-dv

Year Ended

3L.03.2022
Year Ended

31.03.2023
Particulars

2493.544508.18Revenue from Operations
55,s5Other lncome

2042.403175.22Less : Total E nditure
479.881388. s 1Profit before Tax
1.2L.B7360.07Less: Provision for Taxation (lncluding Current tax,

Deferred Tax & lncome Tax of earlier Years
358.011028.45Profit after Tax

DELHI
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Provision for transfer to Statutory Reservo Fund

(RBl Norms)

7L,60

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 1028.45 3 5 8.01
(Amount in Lakhs)

3, RESERVE & SURPTUS

The balance as at 3lst March, 2023 amounted to Rs.7,331.53 Lakhs which was increased

by Rs.3,168.05 Lakhs in the current year. The balance of Securities Premium as on 3f i

March 2023 is 3,859.42 Lakhs which was increased by 2,139.51 Lakhs.

4. STATUTORY RESEBVE FUND :

5. PROV|StON tOR ANDARD ASSETS:

The Company has transferred Rs. 51.31 Lakhs during the year at the rate of 0.25 % as a

provision for Standa rd Assets.

6. MAJOR EVENTS DURING THE YEAR

The business activities the company had been expanded during the year and therefore

company had been converted into a Public Limited Company to get confidence of the

public as a whole and would help in management to carry out its affairs effectively.

STATE OF AFFAIRS AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW OF THE COMPANY

The Company is carrying out the business as Non-Banking Finance Company without
accepting any Public Deposits for which the Certificate of Registration (RBl B-14.02818

dated 04.01.2003) has been obtained from Reserve Bank of lndia, New Delhi.

. Gross revenue of the Company was Rs. 4563.73 Lakhs in FY 2022-23.-books

company's profitability increased as well, ROE increased by 101.24% PAT on

Revenue jumped by 59% with total PAT of 10.28 Cr which is growth of 187% in

lrom FY22

. Profit after tax stands at Rs. 1028.45 Lakhs,

o The aggregate gross loan portfolio (GLP) of the Company stood at Rs. 35768.94

Lakh as on 31st March,2023,This represents increase in portfolio as compared

Rs. 15152.85 Lakh to 3lst March,2OZ2,
o The Company has disbursed the loans of Rs. 425 crores during FY 2022-23 that

includes Electric Vehicle Loans and Agri- Loans.

o The Company Portfolio grew by 206 Cr i.e. net growth of 136% in comparison to
FY 202L-22

o The Company has operations spread on PAN lndia. )

tsL SE,t
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During the year, the Company has transferred Rs. 205.69 Lakhs being 20% of Net Profits

to the Statutory Reserve in accordance with the provisions of Section 45-lC of Reserve

Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

?d0
'./-

205,69



7. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year under

review. Meanwhile the company has tried to explore more business opportunities for

eg. Direct Assignment
The Company is also exploring the Financing to Electronic Vehicle due to its

environmental benefits and improved performance. Battery technology is the biggest

factor that determines the performance of electric vehicles. As battery technology

improves, EVs will become more powerful and have a longer range,

8. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the

Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which these financial

statements relate and on the date of this report.

9. DIVIDEND

ln order to undertake and carry on future plans, it is necessary to conserve the

resources. Your Directors are of the opinign of retaining the profits for the year within

the Company, and thus have not recommended any dividend on equity shares for the

year ended March 31.,2023.

10. NUMBER OF ME.ETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the year under review, Board of Directors of the Company met LB (Eighteen)

times
28.04.2022
10.08.2022
30.09.2022
28.tl.2022
07.03.2023

Name of Directors Number of
Board Meeting
held during the
year

Number of Board
Meeting attended
during the year

Attended the
previous AGM (Yes

or No)

Mr, Rajesh Gupta L8 18 YES

Mr. Anoop Garg 1B 18
I

YES

Ms. Geeta Goswami 18 18 YES

Mr. GauriShanker 18

Mr. Bhupinder Nayyar 1B

Mrs. Nupur Gupta 13 13 YES

18 YES

18

11. BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

As on 31.03.2023, the rd of Directors and KMP is follows

06,05,2022
02.09,2022
07.10.2022
16.t2,2022
29.O3.2023

31..05.2022

06.09.2022
20.t0.2022
31.01.2023

20.07.2022
1.3.09.2022

12.11.7022
t7.02.2023

The details of attendance of each Director at the Board Meeting and Annual General

Meeting are given below:

--1
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S. No. Name Designation DIN/Mem
No.

Date of
: Appointme

nt

Date of
Cessation,

if any

1. Mr. Rajesh Gupta Executive

Director'
01941985 t8/03lLoLs NA

2 Mr. Anoop Garg Executive

Directo:r

0L941972 t5l06l2ot5 NA

3 lVls. Geeta

boswamr
Executive,

Director
0781.0522 03/os/2017 NA

4 Mr. Gauri
Sha nka r

Non-Executive
I ndependent

Director

06764026 28/0s/202L NA

5 Nupur Gupta Non-Executive

Director

0930528 r 7010812022 NA

6 Bhupinder Nayyar 067903 5 8 0Ll06lzole 27.04.2023

7 Neha Sharma Company

Secretary

ACS 57676 11,02,2022 NA

Ms Nupur Gupta had been appointed as \on-executive Director and Mr .Arvind Kumar

Jain had been appointed as lndependent director on 27.05.2023 in place of Mr,

Bhupinder Nayyar

Allthe Directors of the Company have confirmed that they are not disqualified to act as

Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

12. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All lndependent Directors have confirmed to the Board that they meet the criteria of
independence as specified under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that

they qualify to be independent directqrs pursuant to the Rule 5 of the Companies

(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, The above confirmations

were placed before the Board at its meeting heldorr-April 28; 2023 and duly noted, lt is

the opinion of the Board that the lndependent Directors possess relevant expertise,
qualifications and experience in the fields of stralggy, finance, people management, risk

advisory, financial services, investmeqt and they hold the highest standards of integrity.

13. COMPANY,S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF

REMUNERATIoN AND DISCHARGE-9F.Tl-f ElR QVTIES-i .

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination

Remuneration Committee are notapplicabte to the Company,

;
&
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X4. RISK MANACEMENT POL

The Board of Directors has adopted the,Risk management policy which sets out the

framework for the management of risks faced by the Company in the conduct of

business to ensure that all business risks are identified, managed and monitored,

15. SUBSlDIARY, JOINT.VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COI\4LANY :

The Company is not having any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Companies

during the year under review.

15. SIGNIF]CANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or any

tribunals during the year under review which has an impact on the Going Concern status

and Company's operations in future.

17. CAPITAL STRUCTURE :

During the period under review, the paid up capital of the Company is Rs. 9,41,80,900

which comprises of 94,18,090 equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up. During the year

under review following allotments were made on preferential allotment basis:

18. DEBENTURE STRUCTURE:

During the year under review, the Company'had issued three Debenture Series namely

H, tand J through private placement and allotted the same. The details are herein

below:

650

As per the provisions of the Companies act, 2013 and other applicable laws, the

Company has appointed MITCON Credentia Trusteeship Services Limited through its

authorized representative(s) to act as Trustee for the Debenture holders ("Trustees") for

Series 
tt{" ttltt and "J" .

4

Y
J>tl

a,sE

Date No of shares

31".05,2A22 657000

10.08.2022 712000

02.09.2022 922500

06.09.2022 1-39500

37t62t
33784

30.o9.2022
07.t0.2022

Series No. of Debentu re Aggregate Amount(in Rs)

H 1000 10,00,00, 000/-
7,00,00,0001-

I 700

J 6,50,00,000/-

DELHI
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19. STATUTORY AU DITORS:

P. SAHNI & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants (FRN 015369N), the existing Auditors of

the Company had resigned from the office of Statutory Auditor of the Company,

resulting into a casual vacancy in the office of Auditors.

Therefore, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting dated 29.03.2023
proposed the appointment of K R A & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.

O2O266N) as Statutory Auditors to fill the casuaI vacancy caused by resignation of P,

SAHNI & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants : due to pre-occupation in other
assignments and Shareholders had approved the same inthe EGM held on 31.03.2023.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the appointment of K R A & Co,, Chartered

Accountants (Firm Registration No.020266N) as Statutory Auditors has been proposed

in the upcoming AGM for the period of 5 years starting from the Financial year 2023

The observation made in Auditors' Report gi^ven by M/s, K R A & Co., Chartered

Accountants are self-explanatory and do not contain any reservation, qualification or

adverse remarks and, therefore needs no further clarification/ explanations as required

under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

20. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS :

Your Company is in Compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meeting of tire Board

of Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standards on General Meeting (SS-2) for the Financial

Year ended on 31st March, 2023

21. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :

The Related Party Transactions that were entered during the financial year uncler revierv

were on arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business details of which,

as required to be provided under Section 134(3)lh) of the Companies Act,2013 are

disclosed in form AOC-2 as "Annexure l" and foJm gf this Board's Report. Further,

details of Related Party Transactions as reqgired to be disclosed as per Accounting

Standard 18 "Related Party Disclosures" specifibd under Section 188 of the Companies

Act, 2013 are given in the Notes to the Finantiil Statements.

22. ANNUAL RETURN

pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Sectio. i3+f li Cat of tf'.le eit, the Annual Return as
l:,,

on March 3t,2023 is available on the Compariy's website on www.ushafinancial.com

23. DETATLS OF POLICY pEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY Tl.lE COMPANY ON lrs
CORPORATE SOClAL RESPONSlB!LITY INITIATIVES :

Section 135 ofln compliance with
(Corporate Social I

towards CSR activiti

pa nies, Ac

"Bules, 201.4

t, -201..3- read with the Companies

, !hg-,Company has contributed
as "Annexure- ll"

c
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24. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT UNDER SECT]OIL186 :

Pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder,
requiring disclosure in the Financial Statdments of the full particulars of the loans made
and guarantees given or securities provided by a Non- Banking FinancialCompany in the
ordinary course of its business and the purpose for which the loan or guarantee or
security is proposed to be utilized by the recipient of the loan or guarantee or security
qre exempted from disclosure in the Annual Report. Further, the details of investments
made by the Company are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements,

25. DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The policies and procedures adopted by your Company take into account the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, keeping in

view the size and nature of the business. The internal financial controls ensure the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business. The controls encompass safeguarding of
your Company's assets, strict adherence to policies, and prevention and detection of
frauds and errors against any unauthorized use or disposition of assets and

Misappropriation of funds. These controls help to keep a check on the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial
d isclos u res.

26. CONSERVATTON OF ENERGY, TECHNOLO9Y ABS-ORPTTON ANp FORETGN Atrlp OUrGO:

The particulars required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rules 8 of the (Accounts) Rules 2014 in respect of conservation of energy and

technology absorption are not applicable to your Company.

The total foreign exchange earnings during th'e year,under review and previor"rs period is
NIL and total foreign exchange out go during the year under review and the previous
period is NlL.

27. COMPLIANCE WITH RBI GUIDELINES:

all applicable regulations of Reserve
l

The Company being an NBFC has complied wiil".r

Bank of lndia for Non-deposit taking NBFC, As per Non-Banking Finance Companies RBI

Directions, 1998, the directors hereby report that the Company did not accept any
public deposits during the year and did n,qtJr;yerny-.pu.p,lic,deposits outstanding at the
end of the year.

28. CODE OF CONDUCT. TRANSPARENCY AND CLIENT PROTECT]ON

The Company has fully implemented lhe Reserve Bank of lndia's Fair Practice Code and

also adopted the unified Code of Conduct of p5ha fjnapciqllgfyiEes Pvt, Ltd,

29. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The provisions of Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) 4 are not a pplicable, as there are no such employee

Y
;l
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WhO Were drawing / in receipt of remuneration of prescribed amount during the period

under review.

30. REPORTING OF FRAVDS BY AUDITORS:

During the period under review, the Statutory Auditors have not reported to the Board

or Central Government any instances of material fraud in the Company by its officers or

employees under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013'

31. SEXUAL HARASSMENT pOLtCy FOR WqMEN UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF

woMEN AT WOBKPLACE (PREVENTION.iPR9HIBITION ANP REDRESSAL) ACr, 2013 :

your Company has in place a formal policy for prevention of sexual harassment of its

employees at workplace. The Company is in compliance with the Sexual Harassment of

Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and has adopted

a policy on Sexual Harassment to prohibit, prevent or deter any acts of sexual

harassment at workplace and to provide the procedure for tlre redressal of complaints

pertaining to sexual harassment, thereby providing a safe and healthy work

environment.

CONSTITUTION OF COMMIfiEE. SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Sexual harassment of women at workflace (prevention, prolribition and Redressal)

Act, 2013 requires an employer to set up an 'internal complaints committee' ("lCC") at

each office or brangh, of an organization employing 10 or more employees, to hear and

redress grievances pertaining to sexual harassment. The Company has constituted the

same and Complied with the provisions relating to Constitution of internal complaints

committee' under Sexual Harassment of Womgn at Wor:kplace (Prevention, Prohibition

and Redressal) Act, 201.3,

Further, during the year under review, theig was no caie filed under the provisions of

sexual Harassment of women at workplacp (P1gvqltion, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,

2013,

32, MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

The nature of Company's business/ activities is such that mrintenance of cost records

under Section 148 (1) of the Companies {ct.2013 is noJ applicable to the Company'

33. INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE 2016

:,:,_ -i.. .. ,:

No application or proceeding was.l1'lqiated in r.eppqct of the Company in terms of

lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code 20L.6' .

34.
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reporting is required

35. DIRECTOR,S RESPONSI BI LITY STATEMENT:'

tn accordance with Clause (C) Of Sub-section (3) Of Section 134 of the Companies Act,

2013 the Board of Directors of the company informed the members that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b, the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently

and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a

true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial

year and of the profit of the company for that period;

c. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the

assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities;
d. the directors had prepared the annual accountS on a going concern basis;

e the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions

of all applicable laws and that such systems Were..adequate and operating

effectively.

36. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board expresses its sincere gratitude to the shareholders, bankers and clients for

their continued support. The Board also wholeheartedly acknowledges with thanks the

dedicated efforts of all the staff and employees of th.e Company.

For and on Behalf of

During the year under review, there were no transactions or events with respect to the

One-time settlement with any bank or financial institution, hence no disclosure or
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ANNEXURE I

FORM NO. AOC.2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule B(2) of

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particutars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with

related parties referred to in sub section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including

certain arm's length transaction under third proviso thereto,

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis

There were no contracts or arrangements or tran5actions entered during the year ended 3L't

March, 2023, which were not at arm's length basis.

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis,

There were no material contracts or arrangements or,transactions entered into by the Company

with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. However, the

Company has entered into transactions with related parties at arm's length basis, the details of

which are given in the notes to financial Statements.

For and on Behalf of
USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

.2
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ee

(Director)
DIN: 07810522

$r,lru

Place: Delhi
Date:20thlune 2023

Rajesh Gupta
(Director)
DIN:01941985
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ANNEXURE II

1. A brief outline of Companv's CSR policv, includine overview of proiect or proeram to be

undertaken:

Corporate Social Responsibility is an integral part of the Company's ethics and policy and it

has been pursuing this on a sustained basis. Usha Financial Service Private Limited is

committed to conduct business in a socially, economically and environmentally responsible

and sustainable manner, which enables the creation and distribution of wealth for the

betterment of societies through the implementation and integration of ethical systems and

sustainable management practices. ln compliance with Section 135 and amendments in the

Companies Act,2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Ruies,

2014, the Company is able to contribute by approvalof Board of Directors only if contributir:n

amount is less than 50 Lakh. There is no need to constitute corporate social responsibility

committee if contribution amount is up to 50 Lakh, Your Company has the policy of giving

back to the society and has carried a host of CSR activities this year in accordance with the

requirement of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

f he web-link CSR Policy are disclosed on the website of the L.ori patnli:

www, ushafinancia l.com

2. Averase Net profit of the Comoanv for last three Financial Yearj

The Company has achieved a net profit of Rs. 5,92,45,35t l- during the Financial Year 2021--

2022, and the average net profit of the last 3 Financial years is Rs. 9,06,86,4A7,67 l- and as

per the provisions of Companies Act, 201"3, Company has to contribute 2% of the average ne t

profit of last 3 Financial year in CSR activities, hence the budget for CSR activities is Rs,

L8,1"3,V28.1.5 /- on CSR activities.

3. Details of CSR soent for the Financial Year:

(a) Total amount spent for the financialyear: Rs. 1.8,1.3,728.15

(b)Amount unspent: NIL

(c) Manner in which the amount spent for the financialyear is detaileci below

L

Amount
spent on

the
projects or
programs
(in Rs.)

18,t3,7ZB/-

0

Mode of
Amount
Spend

Direct
Contribution

Amount
outlay

{budget)
project or
programs'
(in Rs.)

Sector in

which
the
project
or
activity
covered

Project or
programs

l.Localarea or '

other
2, Specify: 16s

state and
district where
projects/activity
undertaken

S.No. csR
project/Fund

Graphic
Educational

Society.
campuses

Bhimtal and

Haldwani; --

1 Promotion of
Education

Schedule
vil
Category
( ii)

*

Y

*

,ff'

Era t8,13,7281-

I

has'in
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4. ln case the companv has failed to spend the two percent, of the averaee net profit of the
last three financial vears or anv part thereof, the Companv shall provjde lhe rgasons for nc!

N.A

Policv of the Companv:

Place: Delhi
Date:20thJune 2023

5. A resoonsibilitv statement of the CSR committee/Bqard of Dircctors titat L[q
implementation and monitorine of CSR policv. is,in compliance with CSR obiectives and

lmplementation of CSR activities is in compliance with Companies Act, 2013 to meet the CSR

objectives and policy of the Company.

For and on Behalf of
USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

e
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**

.2t0ry
Rajesh Gupta
(Director)
DIN:01941985

(Director)
DIN:07810522
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KRA & CO"
l o11 -470828s5

Fax: 011 - 47082855

H -1n08, Garg Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi -1 10034

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of M/s Usha Financial Services Limited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of M/s Usha Financial Services
Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31., 2023, Statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act') in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting standards
prescribed under sec 133 of the act read with the companies Accounting Standards Rules 2006 as,
principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its
Profit and its cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules made there
under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the code of ethics.

Responsibility of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the standalone
Financial Statement

o

I

0z

Chartered Accountants

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our opinion.

Other lnformation
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available to
us after the date of this auditor's report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we will not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.
ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
When we will read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Wsif us at: www.kra.co.in



The company's Board of Directors is responsibre for the matters stated in section 134(s) of thecompanies Act, 2013 ('the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financialstatements that give a true and fair view of the financiar position, financiar performance of theCompany in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including theAccounting standards specified under section 133 0r the- na, ,".0 *iir, Rure 7 0f ir,]" cornp.ri",(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibirity arso incrudes maintenance of adequate accounting recordsin accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and forpreventing and detecting frauds and other irregurarih:es; serJction and apprication of appropriateaccounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonabre and prudent; and design,implementation and maintenance of adequate internar financiar contrors, that were operatingeffectively for ensuring the accuracy and compreteness of the accounting records, rerevant to thepreparation and presentation of the financiar statements that give a true and fair view and are freefrom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financiar statements, management is responsibre for assessing the company,s abirityto continue as a going concern, discrosing, as appricabre, matters rerated to going concern 
"au 

*i"cthe going concern basis of accounting unress management either intends to riquidate the companyor to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors is arso responsibre for overseeing the company,s financiar reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonabre assurance about whether the financiar statements as awhole are free from materiar misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor,sreport that includes our opinion. Reasonabre assurance is a high rever of assurance, but is not aguarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with sAi wi[ arways detect a materiarmisstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are consideredmaterial il individualy or in the aggregate, they courd reasonabry be expected to influence theeconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professionar judgment and maintainprofessional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' rdentify and assess the risks of materiar misstatement of the financiar statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, andobtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a materiar misstatement resurting from fraud is higher than ior oneresulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
obtain an understanding of internar contror rerevant to the audit in order to design auditprocedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial control system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materiar uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company,s ability to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

(\/
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required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the rerated discrosures in the financiar
statements or, if such discrosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. our concrusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the discrosures, and whether the financiar statements represent the underrying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, theplanned scope and timing of the audit and significant auait nnaings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compried withrelevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them allrelationships and other matters that may reasonabry be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor,s Report) Order,2O2O (,,the Order,,), as amended,
issued by the centrar Government of rndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 0f the
said Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) we have sought and obtained aI the information and expranations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our a udit;b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;c) the Balance sheet, the statement of profit and Loss and cash Frow statement deart with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounu

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financiar statements compry with the Accounting standards
specified under section 133 0f the Act, read with Rure 7 0f the companiei(Accounts)
Rules,2014.

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disquarified as
on 31st March 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section f6a l:-l ot
the Acu

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internar financiar contrors over financiar reporting
company and operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
'Annexure- B,

8) with respect to the other matters to be incruded in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 201,4, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial

position in the financial Statements_Refer Note 33 of the financial statements.ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor
Education and protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a). The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share

C



premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person or entity, including foreign entity (',tntermediaries,,), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (,,Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Benefi ciaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
beliel no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
enbty ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding party (,,Ultimate Beneficiaries,,) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub_clause (i) and (ii) of
Rule 11(e). as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any materiat
misstatement.

For KRA & Co.
Chartered Accountants

irm Regist o.020266N

Raj

Partner
Membership No.: 503150
UDIN: 23s03150BGWHKt2706
Place: New Delhi
Date:27-05-2023



ANNEXURE.A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S USHA
EAR ENDEO 31st MARCH 2023

FINANCIAT SERVICES TIMITED FOR THE Y

Requirements,' of our report of even date)

(Referred to in paragraph L under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Based.on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on thefinancial statements of the company and taking into consideration the information and explanationsgiven to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normar course ofaudit, we report that:
r' (a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing fu, particurars, incrudingquantitative details and situation of its property, plant and equipment.

(B) The company has maintained propei iecords showing fu, particurars of itsintangible assets.
(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of property, plant andequipment and right-of-use assets so to cover a, the assets at reasonabre intervarswhich, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and thenature of its assets. pursuant to the program, froperty, plant and equipment trave beenphysica'y verified by the Management auring ihe year. According to the information andexplanations Biven to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.(c) The company has does not hold any immovable property. Accordingly, provisions ofclause 3(iXc) are not applicable.
(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets during the year.
(e) According to the information and expranations given to us, no proceedings have beeninitiated or are pending against the Company for hilding any benami propeiy under theBenami rransactions (prohibition) Act, 1988 and rures m-ade thereunder.

ll. (a) The company is an NBFC company primariry engaged in Loans & Advances.
Accordingry, it does not hord any inventories and theieforJ reporting under crause 3(iiXa)of the Order is not applicable.
(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capitar rimits in excess of Rs 5 crore,in aggregate, at any point of times during the yeatlrom banks or financial institutions onthe basis of security of current assets and hence, reporting under clause 3(iixb) of theOrder is not applicable to the Company.

lll. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year The Company
has provided loans and advances.in the during ihe ordinary course of business, secured/unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties.lv ln opinion and according to the information and expranations given to us, the company
has not given roan to any director in accordance with the provrsions of section 1g5 0f theCompanies Act,2013. The Company has not given any loans or guarantees and being anon-banking financial company, its investments are exempted under Section 186(11) 6),hence the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act,
as applicable.

l1 & C



ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules made thereunder.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company
The central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
Sectjon 148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company and hence
clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
ln respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the informafion and explanations given to us, the Company has
generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, goods and services tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory
dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the
financial year for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(c) Details of dues of the lncome tax, Sales Tax, Excise Duty, GST and Service Tax

which have not been deposited as on March 2023, on account of dispute with
the related authorities:
Statute Nature

Dues

of Forum Where
pending

Period
which
amount
relates

to Amount
unpaid.

lncome Tax

Act,1961
Demand
Order Under
Section 154

lncome Tax

Centralized
Processing

centre

AY 21,-22 58,88,420

According to information and explanations given to us, no unrecorded transactions have

been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under
the income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1951)
(a) ln our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.
(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, term loans were applied for
the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

1d) According to the information and explanation given to us, funds raised on short term
basis have not been used for long term purposes.

v l
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(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.
(f) According to the lnformation and explanation given to us, the company has not raised

loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
raised moneys by way of public offer including debt instruments during the year
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.



xt.

(b) According to the lnformation and explanation given to us and based on ourexamination of records, during the year, the Company-t., .rO" preferential allotmentof shares, which is in accordance with the requirements of SeJon 42 and Section 62 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read 
-with 

nule ia of the companies (share capital andDebentures) Rules, 2014 and the funds raised have been ,r"J'fa ,t u prrposes for whichthe funds were raised. Company has not issued any convertible debentures (fully,partially or optionally convertible) during the year.
(a) 

.Based 
upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the trueand fair view of the standarone financiar statements ana'alcoJing to the informationand explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the Company or on theCompany has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, no report under sub_section(12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed roim AOf + ., pri*riO"d under Rule j.3 ofCompanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Central Government, during year
and up to the date of this repon.
(c) As represented to us by the management, there were no whisfle_blower complaintsreceived by the Company during the year.
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a NidhiCompany. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3la) of the Order L not applicable to theCompany.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, transactionswith related parties are in compliance with sectrbns !77 and 1,BB of the Act. The detailsof such rerated party transactions have been discrosed in the standarone financiarstatements as required by the applicable lndian Accounting Standards.
(a).ln.our opinion, the Company has an adequate lnternj audlt system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.
(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to thecompany during the year and till date determining the nature, timing and extent of ouraudit procedures.
According to the information and expranations given to us and based on our examinationof the records of the Company, the company has not entereO into any non_cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with them during the year. Accordingly,provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Compa-ny.(a) The Company is required to be registered under Section +s_lA of the Reserve Bank oflndia Act, 1934 and has obtained the requisite registration as a non_banking financialinstitution under section 45-tA of the Reserve Bank ;f India Act, 1934.
(b) the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financiai activities without a validCertificate of registration from Reserve Bank of lndia as per the Reserve Bank of lndia
Act, 1934.
(c) According to the information and expranations given to us and based on ourexamination of the records, the Company is not a Coie lnvestment Company (ClC) asdefined in the regulatjons made by the Reserve Bank of lndia, accordingly, paragraph
3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.
(d) According to information and expranations provided to us and based on ourexamination of records, the Company does not have any CIC in the group hence thereporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has notincurred any cash rosses in the financiar year and in the immediatery preceding financiar
year,

There is a resignation of the statutory Auditor during the year and we have taken into
consideration the issues, objection and concern raiseJby the outgoing auditor.
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XIX.

XX

XX I,

For KRA

Charte nts
(Firm 020266N)

Rajat Goyal
Partner
Membership No.: 50315O
UDIN: 23503150BGWHKt270E
Place: New Delhi
Date:27-05-2023

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of thefinancial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realiiation of financial assets and paymentof financiar riabirities, other information accompanying the standarone financiarstatements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and basedon our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come toour attention, which causes us to berieve that any materiar uncertainty exists as on thedate of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeing its liabillties existing
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within , p"iiod of on" year fromthe balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the futureviability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up tothe date of the audit report and we neither give any guarant;e nor any assurance that allliabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.
(a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) onother than ongoing projects requiring a tra nsfer to a Fund specified in schedule vlr to the
Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub_section (5) of Sectjon 135 ofthe said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company for the year.
(b) in respect of ongoing projects, there are no amounts required to be transferred tounspent corporate social Responsibility (csR) account as at the end of the previous
financial year and for the current financial year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xxxb) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in
respect of said clause under this report.



Annexure "B" to the rndependent Auditor's Report To rHE MEMEERS oF M/s USHA FTNANCTAL
SERVICES TIMITED FoR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under'Report on other regar and reguratory requirements,'section of
our report to the Members of Usha Financial Services Limited of even date)

Report on the internar financiar controls over financrar reporting under crause (11 of sub-section 3
of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (,,the Act,')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of usha Financial Services
Limited as at March 31', 2023, in conjunction with our audit of the financiar statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal fi nancial controls

The board of directors of the company is responsibre for estabrishing and maintaining internar
financial controls based on the internar contror over financiar reporting criteria estabrish;d by the
company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Noie on
Audit of lnternal Financial controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of chartered
Accountants of rndia. These responsibirities incrude the design, imprementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financiar contrors that were operating effectivery for ensuring the orderry and
efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and compreteness of the accounting records, and the timery
preparation of reliable financiar information, as required under the companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' responsibility

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the company based on our audit. we conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Not;
on Audit of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting (the ,'Guidance Note,,) issued by the
lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia and the standards on auditing prescribed under section
143 (10) of the companies Act, 2013, to the extent appricabre to an audit of internar financiar
controls. Those standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internalfinancial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of jnternal
financial controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effecdveness of internal control based on the

o



assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement in the financiar statements, whether due to fraud or error

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the company's internar financiar contror system over financiar reporting.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company's internal financiar contror over financiar reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reriabirity of financiar reporting and the preparation of financiar
statements for externar purposes in accordance with generaly accepted accounting principres. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes these policies anj procedures
that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabre detair, accuratery and fairry reflea
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principres, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Arso, projections of any evaruation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compriance with the poricies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion and according to the information and expranations given to us, the company has, in a
material respects, an adequate internal financiar contror system over financial reporting and such
internal financial contrors over financiar reporting were operating effectivery as at Marc; 3r,2023,
based on the internar contror over financiar reporting criteria estabrished by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants
of lndia.

For KRA & Co.
Chartered Accountants

No.020266N

v (n
Raiat G

02
Partner
Membership No.: 503150
UDIN: 235031508GWHKt2706
Place: New Delhi
Date:27-05-2023
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USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Usha Financial Services Plt. Ltd.)

CIN : U74899DL1995PLC068604

330, Mezzanine Floor, Functional Industrial Estate, Patparganj, Delhi-110092
Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2023 (Amount in Lakh)

Particulars Note
As at

31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

I. EQUITYANDLIABILITIES

(1) Shareholder'sFunds
(a) Shate Capital

ft) Rcserves and Surplus

(2) Non-CurrentLiabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowrngs

(b) Othet I-ong Tcrm Liabiliues

(c) Long Term Provisions

(3) CurrentLiabilities
(a) Short-Term Rotrowin g's

ft) Trade Payables

Due to Nficro Enterprises & Small Enterprises

Due to Other thah Nlicro & Small Enterptises

(c) Other Curtent Liabilities

(d) Shott Tem Ptor.isrons

Total

II, ASSETS

0) Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plrrnt and Lquipment and Intrngible Assets

Ptopetty, Plant and E<luipment

Intangible assets

ft) Non Curtent lnvestmcnt
(c) Deferred'l'ax Assets Q.,lct)

(d) L<xrg Term Loans & Advanccs

(c). Othcr Non-(.urrcnt r\sscts

(2) Curent assets

(a) Cash and Cash E<luir.alcnts

(b) Shot Term Loans & Advanccs

(c) Odret Cutrent Assets

3

4

941.81

7,331.63

658.17

4,163.57

4,821.748,273.44

5

6

7

11,042.32

1,687.33

13.27

1,564.23

757.72

10.90

72,742.92 5,332.84

8

9

13,709.08 5.158.99

15.12

33.63

783.48

t86.72

2.78

66.31

2,230.33

177.19

10

11

12

l3

16,185.70 6,777.94

37,202.06 16,332.52

14

15

76

17

l8
76

19

17.87

1.18

52.66

t0,207.14

864.78

65.12

3.66

215.95

60.27

3,905.41

236.74

11,173.64 4,487.15

7.26

25,56 L80

459.36

93.66

tt,251.15

191.26

26,028,42 11,845.37

Total

Significant r\ccountmg Pr.rhcies (llefet note 1 and 2)
'l}e accompanyrnq notes I to 39 form an integral part of the filancial statements.

37,202.06 16,332.52

As per our tepott of er.en datc

For KRA& Co
Chartered Accountants

FRN

Raiat

Partnet

Membcrship No. : - 503150

Ijor & on Behalf of the Boatd of Directots of
Usha Financial Services Ltd
(Formerly known as Usha Financial Services Pvt,

odi"
Raiesh Gupta
Director

DIN:01941985

Garg

DLectot

I)lN:01941972

904*-

Ir
a

Place :

Date:

Delhi

27 -05-2023

Company Sectetary

M.No: 57676

ur/, : e i f oglJ^o EhwH F, e) oG

,/3 .t

Fn

07810522



USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
(Formedy known as Usha Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.)

CIN : U74899DL1995PLC068604

330rMezzatine Floot, Functional Industrial Estate, Patpargani, Delhi-110092

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year Ended 31st March 2023

eaf eat

3lstIN,Iarch2022Particulars Note 31st Marcll2023

I. Revenue from Operauons
II. Other Income

III. Total lncome (I +II)
IV. Expenses:

Employee Benefit Expenses

Finance Cost

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Provision & Write-off
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

V. Proflt before Exceptional and Extraordinary
Items and Tax
VL Exceptional Items

VII. Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax

VIII. Extra-ordinary items

IX. Profit before Tax
X. Tax expense:

-Current Tax

-Previous Year Tax
-Deferred Tax

XI. Profit for the year

XIII. Earnings per equity shares (of Rs. 10 each)

a) Basic

a) Diluted

Significant Accounting Policies (Refer note 7 andZ)

20

21.

22

23

21

25

26

4,508.18

55.55

2,493.54

28.74

4,563.73 2,522.28

250.08

2,1.50.47

22.90

Q0.44)
772.20

229.77

1,,042.89
a) )\

322.79

415.30

3,775.22 2,042.40

1,388.51 479.88

1,388.51 479.88

1,388.51 479.88

146.85

3.56

Q8.s4)

352.98

(0.s4)

7.63

1,028.45 358.01

27 12.24

12.24

5.52

5.52

The accompanytng notes 1 to 39 form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For KRA & Co
Chartered
FRN

Raiat

Partner

Membership No. : - 503150

Place: Delhi

Dare:27 /05/2023

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Usha Financial Senrices Ltd
(Formedy known as Usha Services Pvt. Ltd.)

)
?/

d?A L

Rajesh Gupta
Director

DIN:01941985

(, ,D4

DELH{ co

Goswami

Company Secretary

M.No:57676

DIN:07810522
L

-)r\

a$y'
Ir*e1la Sharma

N^\
A66op Garg

Director
DIN:01941972

v DNt )3r'o 3, J \Ih u H 9u Qrol

(Amount in lakh)



USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
(Fomerly knom as Usha Financial Serices Pvt' Ltd')

CIN : U74899DL1995PLC068604

330, Mezzanine Floor, Functional Indusrial Estate, Patpargani' Delhi-110092

Crsh Flow Statement for the year Ended 31st Merch 2023
(Amount in lakh)

Particulan
For The Yeer Ended

3ler March Z)23
For Thc Ycar Ended 3bt

Illzrch2022

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Pmfit Before Tu
Adiustments for

Ioterest Income on Fixed Deposit

Depreciatioo & Amonization

lpss on Sale of lnvestment

Profit on Sale of Fqed Assets

Pronsroo for Studard md Non perfomng assets

Ponfolio loms wntten off

Ptovision for Garuity & Bonus

Opemting Prcfit beforc Working Capital Chenges

AdiusnrentE foc

f)<case/(Inccase) in Shon tem Loan & Adnnces

Decreue /0nctease) in long tcrm Loan & Adroce s

Dcrcase/(Increase) n C)ther Curent Assets

Decreue/([ncreese) ur C)thct Noo Cutrent Assets

lncrense/(Dectease) n Tode Payables

Increose/(Decrease) n Othet Current Lubilitres

Incrase/@ecrease) in Other Non Curetrt Liabilities

Cash Gcnentcd/ (Uscd) in Opcrating Activitiee

lncome Tar Prid

Net Cash flow from Operating activitiee

B

Purhase of Fixed Assets

Interest Income on Fixed Deposits

Procectls from Sale of Fixed Assets

Ptmeeds from Sale of Shares

Sale of lnvesments

Net Cmh used in Inwsting activities

C CASH FLOW FROM PINANCING ACTIVITIES

Puceds from lssue of EquitY Shares

Prceeds/(Repayment) from Issunce of Debenues(Net)

Prmeeds/(Repaymef,t) of lpng tcm Borowmgs(Net)

Pceeds/(Repayment) of Shon tem Botrowings(Net)

Net Cuh used in finsnciog sctivitics

Net inctease in cash & Cash Equiralents (A+B+C)

Cash ud Cash equivalents as at 01.0'1.2022

Cash ud Cash equivdcots as rt 31.03.2023

1,388.51

(.r2.01)

?2.90

81.86

(30.r+)

10.01

3.51

l,4y.3l

(14,30.1.3s).

(6,31 1,74)

3,1.90

(628.04)

20.14

1,446.3E

929.61

07,378.58)

(332.18)

(tt,710.77,

(3 17)

12.M

134.09

172,96

2,A3.25

1,362.m

5,079.08

8j87.09

17,451.42

(86 3e)

93.65

7.26

(3,s72.05)

(l?0,46)

Q,74z.sr)

(1 10)

26.16

0.10

2.99

25.15

112.05

113.00

1,02,{.+7

228i.13

3J30.65

086.71)

280.36

93.65

479.88

(%.16)

32.25

(0 0s)

110.31

21 1.85

0.79

E08.90

(5216.27)

393.03

(188.03)

(107.e7)

(+2.e6)

231.23

544.0?

(A)

(B)

(c)

As pcr our epon of evcn date

For KRA & Co

Chanered

Membership No. :- 503150

Placc: Dclhi

Date: 27 /05/2i23

For & on Behalfofthe Board ofDirecton of

Ushe FinancialSeryices Ltd

i6
!\)

(Formerly knom as Usha

Raiesh Gupta

Director

DIN:019-11985

Fiaencial Scricet P",. tj)

Arrkhl**L-u o,CI#,J,, )
k*[f'

DtrLH
a

!x
M"_

Dicctor
DIN:019.t1972

Compmy Swretary

v !N: 2) fo 5r'fo Eh t :'HK, \lo(
M.No: 57676
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US HA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Former known as Usha F n n I Services P

Backqround

Usha Financial Services Private Limited (ClN: U74899D11995PTC068604) ('the Company') was incorporated on

16/05/1995. the company was converted to Public Limited company on 12hO12022 and now known as Usha Financial

Services Limited (ClN: U74899DL1995P1C068604). The Company has received the Certificate of Registration dated

04i01i2003 from the Reserve Bank of lndia ('RBl") to carry on the business of Non Banking Financial lnstitution without

accepting deposits ('NBFC-ND').

The Company is engaged in extending credit to lndividuals and small enterprises typically self-employed business as

well other smaller NBFCS and Corporates. The Company follows the cash flow based credit assessment with suitable

adaptations for each type of business, where the loans are given tor business expansion, working capital, purchase of

assets and onward lending.

I
Sionificant accountino policies

2.1 Basis DreDaration of financi statements

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under historical cost convention and accrual basis of

accounting, unless otherwise stated, and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in lndia

(lndian GAAP) and conform to the statutory requirements, circulars, regulations and guidelines issued by Reserve

Bank of lndia (RBl) from time to time to the extent they have an impact on the flnancial statements and current

practices prevailing in lndia. The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with

the Accounting Standards ("AS") notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 to the extent appticable. The Company follows the prudential norms for

income recognition, asset classification and provisioning as prescribed by the RBI for Nondeposit taking Non'

Banking Finance Companies (NBFC-ND).

2.2 Ljse of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the GAAP requires management lo make estimates and

assumptions that atfect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period, reported

balance of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statements.

Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively

rn current and future Periods.

2.3 Revenue recoonition:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will now to the company and

the revenue can be reliably measured.

l. lnterest income is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on an accrual basis. ln case of Non Performing Assets (NPA)

interest income is recognised upon realisation as per the RBI Guidelines. lnterest accrued and not realised before the

classification of the asset as an NPA is reversed in the month in which the loan is classified as NPA.

ii. upfront /processing fees are recovered and recognised at the time of disbursement of loan / receipt

iii. lnterest income on other deposits are recognised on a time proportion basis. lncome from dividend is recognized

in the statement of profit and loss when the right to receive is established.

tv. Proflt / Loss on disposal ofan investment is recognised atthetimeof such sale/ redemption and is computed

based on weighted average cost

Usha Financial Services Limited (2022-23)

Maz-tP
-.-1:---/ w'

Office at 330. Mezzanine Floor. Functional lndustrial Estate. Patparqanl, Oelhi- 110092

Notes forminq oart of the financial statements Year Ended 31'tMarch. 2023
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2.5 lmpairment

The Company determines periodically whether there is any indication of impairment of the carrying amount of
its assets. The recoverable amount (higher of net selling price and value in use) is determined for an individual

asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflow that are largely independent of those from other assets or
group of assets. The recoverable amounts of such asset are estimated, if any indication exists and impairment
loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Where it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an indjvidual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable

amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

@,9pr99l4i.e!-e!.d-Arne4!4g.q:
Oepreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided on pro-rata basis (i.e. from the date on which the asset is ready to

use) on written down value method. Depreciation on fixed assets is provided over the useful lives of the asset, as

estimated by the management based on internal technical assessment. lf the management's estimate of the useful life

of a fixed asset at the time of acquisition of the asset or of the remaining useful life on a subsequent review is shorler

than that envisaged, depreciation is provided at a higher rate based on the management's estimate of the useful life /
remaining useful life. Pursuant to this policy, the estimated useful life of assets are as follows:

Computers and accessories 3 Years

Office Equipment 5 Years

Fumiture and Fixtures 10 Years

lntangible assets are amorlized over their estimated useful life on written down value method as

follows:

Intangible Assets - Compute! Software License period or 3 yeats,

whichever is lower

2.7 Borrowinq costs

Borrowing costs anclude interest and ancillary costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowings.

Costs in connection with the borrowing of funds to the extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying

assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss at the time of availment of the loan

2.8 Loan oriqination co9!9
Brokerage, commission and other costs paid at the time of acquisition of loans are charged to the Statement of

Profit and Loss.

Usha Financial Services Limited (2022-23)

Wr
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2.4 Tanqible fixed assets, intanqible fixed assets and intanqible fixed assets under develooment

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of fixed

assets includes non-refundable taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses incurred directly related to
the acquisition and installation of the asset. Subsequent expenditure on fixed assets after their purchase /
completion is capitalized, only if such expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset
beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

The cost of rntangible fixed assets not ready ior the intended use at each balance sheet date is disclosed as

intangible fixed assets under development.

titimilird Useful I-ife
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LL DELHI

3=9lu!rgsre@:
Basic earnings per share is computed and disclosed using the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed and disclosed using the weighted average
number of common and dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the year, except when the
results would be anti-dilutive.

2.10lncome taxes

o lncome-tax expense comprises current tax (i.e" amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the

income-tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting
income and taxable income for the period). lncome-tax expense is recognized in statement of profit and loss except
that tax expense relating to items recognized directly in reserves is also recognized in those reserves.

r Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to (recovered from) the taxation authorities, using
the applicable tax rates and tax laws. Deferred tax is recognized in respect of timing differences between

taxable income and accounting income i.e. differences that originate in one period and are capable of reversal
in one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax
liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the e{ent there is reasonable

certainty that the assets can be realized in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried
forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty supported

by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or
written-up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realized.

2.11 Provisions, continqent liabilities and continqent assets

A provision is recognized when there is present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an

outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.

Provisions are determined based on best estimates required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.

These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

Loss contingencies arising from claims, litigation, assessment, fines, penalties, etc., are recorded when it is
probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can be reasonably estimated

2.12 Classification and provisioninq on receivables from financinq activities

Receivable from financing activities are recognised on disbursement of loan to customers. The details of the
policy are given below:
Receivable from financing activities are classified as standard, sub - standard and doubtful assets and provided

for as per the Company's policy and Management's estimates, subject to the minimum classification and
provisioning norms as per the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Non-Systemically
lmportant Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

a

a

\A

Usha Financial Services Limited (2022-23)
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Doubtful Assets

loss Assets

Non-Performing Assets (NPA)

Sub-Standarcl Assets Overdue for 91 ciays and more but up to

18 months.

Overdue for more than 18 months and
more but up to 3 years.

Assets which are identified as loss asset

by the Company or the intemal auditor
or the external auclitor or by the
Reserve Bank of India.

"Overdue" refers to interest and I or principal and I or instalment remaining unpaid from the day it became receivable.

Provisioninq norms for loans:

Standard Assets (disclosed under Contingent
provision against standard assets)

0.2501 0.25%

Non-Performing Assets (NPA)

Sub-Stantlard Assets 10% 107o

Doubtful Assets 20o/" to 50% 100%

Loss Assets 100% 100%

d) Under exceptional circumstances, Management may renegotiate loans by rescheduling repayment terms for

customers who have defaulted in repayment but who appear willing and able to repay their loans under a longer

term agreement. Rescheduled Standard Assets are classified / provided for as Sub-Standard
Assets as per (b) above which classification / provisioning is retained for a. period of 1 year of satisfactory
performance. Rescheduled Non Performing Assets are not upgraded but are retained at the original classification

/ provisioning for a period of 1 year of satisfactory performance.

2.13 Operatinq cvcle

Assets and liabilities are classifled as current and non-current based on the operating cycle which has been

estimated to be 12 months. All assets and liabilities which are expected to be realized and settled, within a period of

12 months from the date of Balance sheet have been classified as current and other assets and liabilities are

classified as non-current. All Non-Performing Assets are classified as non-current.

m
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USHA FINANCIAI SERVICES LIMITED
(Fomerly loom as Usha Financial Servicee Prt. Ltd.)

330, Mezzanine Floor Functional Indusrial Eetate, P.tparganl, Delhi-110092

CIN : U74899DL1995PLC068604

Notes to Financial Statemcnts for the Year Ended March 31, 2023

(Amount in Lakh)
As at 31st Mar, 2023 Ae at 3lst Mar, 2022

! Shue Capital
(a) Authorized Share Capital

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each

(b) Issued, eubscribed & fully paid up shue capital

Equq'shares ofRs. 10 each

a, Reconciliation ofthe sharee

Number Amount Number Amount

2,60p0,000 2,600.00 1,00,00,000.00 1,000.00

2,60,00,000 2,600 1,00,00,000 1,000

9.1,18,090 9,11.81 65,8 1,685 658. t7

at the and at the end ofthe
Parhcular6

Equity sharcs
At begrnoing of the year

lssued/ Called up during tie year

(a) tutly Paid Up

Amount Amount

65,81,685

28,36,.105

658.r 7

283.61

6551 685

30,000

635.71

20.00

3.fi)
Pard

at the end of the 941.81

b. Tems/rights attrched to 6hare8

The compmy has only one class ofequity shares having a par rzlue of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder ofequity shares is endded to one vote per shre. Dudng the period

recetve the remaining asset of the company aftct distdbutioo of all preferential amomt in proportioo to their sharcs.

c. more than 57o sharee in the

d. Details of Promoterrs

4 Reserve & Surplus

Paniculm
Ae et 3lst Mar, 2023 A8 .t 31st Mar, 2022

A) Statutory Resere u/s 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934

Opeoing Balance

Statutory Resewes lud
Closing Balance

51 1.94

205.69

.1.10.3.1

71.60

511.94

c

*

Name of Share Holders

As at 31st Mar, 2023 at

No. of Shares % Holding No. of Shares % Holding
Rajcsh Gupa 21,03251 28.70o/o 23,1 1.651 35.28o/o

Anoop Garq 18,14,249 19.26Vo 17,91,949 27.440h

BR Hmds Iovestmef,t Pnvate limrtcd 14,75,(n0 l5.66Yo

Unimv Developets Prilzte Limited 12,68,333 13.4"1% 12.68.333 19.36%

Shikha Gupb 5,60,300 5.950k 5,13,700 7.Uo/o

Priya Grrg 5,.17,000 5.810k 5.13.700 1.81%

at 2023 al

Name of Shere Holders No. of Sharcs

Rajesh Gupta

Shikha Gupu
Priya Garg

Uohav Developes Printe Limited

Smer Chmd Garg HUF

18,14,219

27,03,251

5,60,300

5,47,000

t2,68,333

96,500

19.26%

?8.700/o

5.95o/o

5.81o/o

t3.+7%
1.02%

t.33%

23,11,651

5,13,700

5,11,700

12,68,333

30,000

35.

1"1,9't,

Ralesh Gupa
Shikha Gupta
Priya Cang

Uoimv Develop€s Private Limited

Smer Chmd Garg IIUF

-8.05%

-6.1?0/o

-1.860h

-2.offh
-5.E0P/o

O.57o/o

0.80%

-0.1
Anoop

-22.17%Total

s+
711.63

W

75.5%Total 71,14,633 64,10)33 98.31o/n



B) Securiticc Premium

Openng Balance

Add: Addition dung the Yeat

Closing belance

C) Profit& lass A/cr
Opcning Balancc

Add: Profit dumg the ymt

I*ss: Tmsfcrred to Rescnt Fud u/s 45 IC of RBI Act 1931*

Cloeing balance

Batencc C/f to Belmce sheet

1 Statutory Res€tre

1,71 9.81

2.139.67

1,630.'16

89.05

1,719.81

1,645..11

358.01

01.60)
L93r.82

3,859.42

1,931.82

1,028..15

205.69

2,154.59

Totd (e+b+c) 7331.63 4,163.57

Note No.5(i)

Note No.s(ii)
Tems md conditions of secured loanc end narure of security

a. Duing the yru the compmy has ssued follorviag NCD as motimed belov-

- 10o0 Non Conrcttible Debenrurcs(Senes FI) at the face rzlue of xi,s.100000 ech agregtiog to Rs. 10,oo,0o,ooo at the coupon mte of 129lo ' The NCDs vdl mtue in

ott'lr?*unaunvcrtiblcDebcntures(SeriesI) 
atthefacerdueofRs.l00000achagyegptingtol{s.7,00,00,000atthecouponntcof14/o TheNCDswillmtureio

Dec 2025.

-650Nonconr-ertibleDebentures(SeriesJ) atthefacemlueofRs.l00000achaggreeFtingtoRs.6,50,00,000otthecouPonrat€of1?/o'TheNCDswillmaturein

\AL IiA

d)

9

at 2023 at 2022

Non IPaniculart
Non Cunent Cunent Maturitice

Debenturcs (Securcd)

-1470 Noo Conrcrtible Debeoturcs

-129lo Non Conrrettiblc Debenrures

Tem Lpang

Secured hane
-From Bmks

-Ftom Financial lnstrtutrons

Uncccured Ipens
-From Relatives

-From Finmcial Institutions

-From Corponte Entities

3,1 12.00 895.00 1,713.00

2,023.'70

5,770.60

1,882.26

7,1 50.19

7't2.05

1,828.25

601.39

3,13,1 16

136.O2

7.00

11+.90

3,432.41

186,66

97.28

10+.78

CurrentofRateName

895.00

1.04

200.0,1

70.08

3.32

19-1.4-+

333.33

1,080.00

?,150. l9

1 1.1.90

7.00
136.02

5,770.60

762.W

1,m0.00

700.m

650.00

1 18.50

139.66

55.56

1,709.97

At the trme of fudemPtion

At the time of RedemPtron

Quartedy
Repayrble on demand

At the timc

Monthly

on demand

At the time of

At the time

Moothly

Monthly
Monthly

Monthly

Monthlv

Moothly

Monthly

120h

15Y"

11Y*15ok

17.2o/o

-lYo

12o,/o

10.1o/o

10.4o/o

Senes 'F Securcd Redeemble Nm Convertible

Series'G' Srcured Redeemable Non Convertible

S€ries 'H' Secu(ed Redeemable Non Conrcrtible

Debenture

Series 'l' Securcd Redcemable Non Convertible

Series J' Securt'd Redeemable Non Conrenible

Secured Tem Ipme
From Benks

ICICI Bmk Ltd Car lPan

South lndon Bank Term lPan-l
South lodian Bork Term IPan -2

Yes Baok Ltd Car ban
Au Sroll Finance Bank Limited-l

Au Smll Finmce Rmk Limited-2

State Bank Of lndq

From Finmcial Institutions

Unsecurcd Tem Iome :

From Finencial Institutions
From Reletives

Inter

Mat2026.

d"\,L D

v

Maturitics

932.00

250.93



b. NCDs are secured by rvay ofexclusivc charge on identified pool ofassets

c. Vehicle Loms from lClCl Buk aod Yes Bank wete secured agaiost hypothecation of tespective vehiclcs.

d. Tem loms from Grow Moncy Capital Pvt Ltd , lncred Finmcial Senices Ltd , Alqr Genetal Finance Co Prt Ltd , Satin C<editcare Nctwork Ltd, Satin Finseo Ltd,

Eclear hasing md Finaoce Pfi Ltd, MAS Financnl Services Ltd, Mamaveeya Firocial Serices Ltd, Tata Capital Serices Ltd, Ambit F'hvest, Muthoot CaPital Services

Ltd, Nabsmruddhi Finmcc Ltd, Real Touch Finmce, IKF Finmce Ltd, RAR Finance are secuted by hypothecation of receirables as per their rcspectilt lou agtcements.

c, Tem loal form State bark of India & AU Small Filmcc Bank is furthet sccurcd by way of collatcnl security of a Rcsidential ProPerty,

f. Term loms from Grow Money Capital Prt Ltd, Alwr General Finmce Co Plt Ltd, MAS Finmcial Seryices Ltd, TATA Capital Senices Ltd and South lndim Bmk arc

further secured by cash collatenl in dre shape of Fixed deposit/ security deposit as per their lom agreement in addition to hypothecation of receivables.

g ln additioo to the above, all secuted loans are also secured by wy penonal grnmtce of promoter director.

Other hng Tem Liabilities
Srcutity Deposits against the Irao Portfolio

Interest Payable on Security Deposit

E ShortTem Borrowings

Current Maturity of hng Tem Borrowings (Rcfer Note no. 5)

Bmk L)verdoft Facility (Re fer Note No. 8(i))

Notc No. 8(D The bmk overdmft facilities are sccued a{Finst dre FDR

9 Trede Pevable

Toal Outstanding dues of Micro aqd Small Enterprise s

Total Outsanding dms other than Mrcro md Smll Entetprixs

1,572.27

+2.80

111.79

18.03

Adr,mce EMI Rcccived 72.33

1,68?.33

Note No, 6(| Adroce ENII received against loan agreemcnts are rcpayable/ adjuted over the petiod of thc contnct

7 llng Tem Provisions

Particulm
Protision for Emplolee Benefis

- Provision for Gntuty

Ar et 3lsr Mu, 2023

't3.21

1i.21

2{.90

757.72

Ae et 31st Mu,2022

10.90

10.90

1 3,481.83

227.26

5956.27

to2i2
r1,709.08 5,158.99

2.18

55.31

15.12

33.65

69.09 48.75

9(i) Trade Schedule for euded 31.03.2023

Trade Schedule for ended 31.03.2022

Particulars
Outstnnding for following periode from due dltc ofPaymentg

IJss than 1 Year l-2 Yeare 2-3 Yere More Than 3 Yeare

(, MSME

(n) Othea

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - Others

75.12

30.36 3.21

e(i0 Based on tie information available as identified by the Company, there are certain rcndors who have confirmed that they are cowr€d mder the Miclo, Small md Medium

Enterprises Developmenr Act, 2006. Disclosures relating to dues of Micro and Small enterpdses udet section 22 of Thc Mcto, Small md Medim Enterpdses

Development Act, 2006, are given bekrw

\A! S

8

Particulars
Outstanding for following pcriods frcm due datc of payments

kss than 1 Year 1-2 Yeam 2-3 Yere More Than 3 Yeare

(i) MSNIE 2.78

(ii) Others 63.0+ 3.27

(iirl Disouted dues - MSNIE

(iv) Disputed ducs - Others

DELHcl4\\ uP'
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Particular
As at 31st Mar, 2023 Ae at 31st Mu,2022

Principal amount aod lnterest due thereon remainiog mpaid to aoy supplier as on 2.78 15.72

lntetest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act along with the
mounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

moult of interest due and payable year in making paymmt (which
pard but beyood the appointed d"y during the year) but without adding the mterest

unde! ths Act

mout interest accrucd md tlrc accounting year.

The amomt of furtler interest remaining due and payable even ia the succeeding years, util
such date when the interesr dues above are actually paid to the small eoterptise for the
purpose ofdisallomnce as a deductible expenditure undet section 23 ofthis Act.

b

c

d

10 Other Current Uabilities
Ioterest accrued on Irm From BmL/NBFC but not due
Interest Payable on Debentue

Adrance EMI Received

Sccurity Deposis against thc Ipan Portfolio
Irtcrest Payablc on Stcurrty Deposrt
Other Payable

Statutory Dues

11 Shon tem Provisions
a.) Provisioo for Income Tax(Nct ofTDS and Advance Tax)

b.) Continryot Provision Against Suudard Assets

c.) Provisioo for Substaodard and Doubtful Assets

d.) Provision for Gonrity

14 Non Cunent Investment

Quoted
In E<luity Shares (Fully Paid Up\:

OrorcLtd

20.79

87.72

68.25

o.42

36.47

150.00

0.30

90.10

52.31

19.47

1,7.10..+jl

52.8?
218.66

56.5.+

No. of shares

1,35,678

11.03
.{3.53

31.85

519.69
18.98
96"79

25.62

783.48

186.72

Amount

215.95

2t5.95

215.95

13.36

37.75

9.t6

60.27

2,230,33

177.19

No, of shares Amount

Aglegate amout of Quoted Inrestrnents at cost
Agregate amout of Quoted Inrrestments at malket \alue
A$regate 

^mout 
of Unquoted Investmeots

15 DeferedTaxassets
Trx effect of items constituting Deferred 1'ax Assets

Differeoce behveen book balance and tax balrnce of Property Plant and Equipments aod
Intangible Assets

Ptovision for Non Perfoming Assets

Contingent Provision for Standard Asses

l6

13.{0

17.18

22.08

52,66

\a Fina-

( orlHrLL

Loans & Advances -Receivables Under
Financinp Activities

As at 31st Mar,2023 Ae at3latMar,2022

Particulars Non Current Cunent Non Cunent Curent
Secured
-Consrdered Good Assets

-Sub-Stmdard Assets

-Doubtful Assets

Unsecured

-Considered Good Assets

-Sub-Staodard Assets

-Doubtful Assets

-Write-off Asscts

Total

7,1+6.+5

5,985.90

kss: Loan \Yritc-off durug the pcriod 211.85
Net Aseets aftcr Write-off

4,227.21 1 5,580.87 2,627.88

1277.53

10.01

10,207,14 25,561.80 3,905.41 11257.45

1t,257.45

'10.01

t02t7.15
2 I 1.85

4,,t7.26

9299.38

681.+
0.11

3,513.24

597.00

0.75

of assets to createSecured afe or o!

elN\ Wht,;
*/,'ns,/'\l



17 Other Non cunent Assets

Deposit p{vet as security alpinst borrowiogn

FD Liened against botrowing
lnterest Receivable on Security Deposit

18 Cash & Cesh Equivalent
A) CashJn-I-Imd

Balances with Banks

-in Current Accourts

19 Qrher.clrllrtrrAs!3rs
Interest Accrued on Lom & Advances but not due/Received

Intetest Accrued on FDR
Deposit given as security against borrowing

Intcrest Accrucd on Security Dcposit

FD Limed against borrowinp
Secutity Deposits

Other Adrznces

Prepaid expenses

Income Tu Refudable
TDS Recovesble from l*oders
GST Input
Other Receivable

Insumce Claim Reccrable

20 Revenue from oPeratione

Particulars

Interest Income from Financing Actitities

Prmessing and Other Fees

21 Other Income

Interest income on FD/ Secutity Deposit agrinst Bortowing

Profit on sale of frxed assets

Bad Debts Recorrcred

22 Employee Benefit ExPenee

Salary

Staff Welfarc

Director Remunemtion

EPF- Administratioa charges

EPF- Employer contributiotr

ESIC-Employer contribution

Bonuq Expenses

Gntuity Expenses

Incentive Expenses

23 Finance Coet

lnterest exPeoses on

-Term lom
-Seculity Deposrh

-oDlimit
-Int, on Non Coove*ible Debentures

Other Borrowing Costs

24 Deoreciation & Amonization Cost

Deprcciation on laogrblc Asscts

Deprechtion on Intangible Assets

25 Provision & Write-off
Prolision on Strndard Assets

Provision on Sub-standald & Doubtful Assets

lpm \\'rite off during the Period

60.00

802.50

2.29

70.00

165.00

1.15

864.78 236.74

6.12

1.14

28.11

61.95

7.26 93.66

286.20

2.90

70.00

5.51

.t5..17

6.20

16.55

4.90

3.38

73.31

2.13

2.18

282.79

2.97

125.00

10.6.1

6.23

0.18

7.61,

21.28

9.83

16.38

2.25

12.16

494.26

As at 31st Mar' 2022

119.21

2.493.54

28.14

As at 31st Mar, 2023

4,025.81

482.36

42.04

13.52

26.76

0.05

2.53

55-55

t25.70

3.73

107.20

0.39

9.58

0..15

1.02

2.49

0.13

117.91

1.17

91.2t)

0.37

8.87

0.rl-1

0.59

0.20

250.08 229.77

1,179.20

113.85

9.95

423.76

1?4.3',1

633 09

15.62

4.68

326.',12

32.78

2,t50.47 1.043

20..11

2.18

29.27

3.0+

22.90 32.25

5 1.31

(81.75)

10.01

10.90

99.11

211.85

(20.44\ 322.19

deutt
I

e*
oc

*

W

45936

4,508.18



25 Qthcrcnensee
Busiless Promotion Expenses

Payment to Statutory Auditors (R.efer Note No. 26Q)

Professioml & Techaical Fees

Portfolio Management Fees

Repeir and Maintenance
-Compuret repair & Mainrcnmce

-Genenl

Insunnce Expenses

Electricity expenses

Bmk Chuges

Conveyance

Recrui&nent expenses

C)ffice expenses

Misc. Exposes

Posage & Courier

Printing & Statiooery

Comunicatioo expelses

Rent-Office & Bmches
Tnvelling Erp.

Fees Rates & Taxes

Tnining & Dewlopment ExPenses

Stamp Duty Expcnscs

Profit/ Ipss on Sale ofShares

Insumce Written Off
Corponte Social Responsibility-Contribution

Note No. 26(i): Payment to Statutory Auditors

I;or Starutory Audit Fec

For Tax Audit Fee

For Other Sen'ices

27 Computation of basic and diluted eaming Per share

Particulars

Basic eaming per share

Plofit after tax

\\'e(hted avenge number of shares (For Basic EPS)

Basic EPS* (In Rs.)

Diluted eaming per shue

Profit rfter tax

Add/[es): Effect of dilution on profit

Revised proht after tax

\\'e ighted avenlp nmber of shares (For Diluted EPS)

Diluted EPS (In Rs.)+

1.58
a a<

128.90
.t+1.58

0.53

0.99

100..+7

235.50

0.04

2.79

2.90

5.15

0.52

5.13

o.77

3.00

2.01

3.93

0.51

+.07

1.00

8.99

2.19

0.17

7.28

1.36

22.36

5.93

0.90

0.93
(t.28

75.02

0.35

2.t6
1.51

21.39

12.59

13.14

1.57

81.86

5.02

1 8.14 1 7.85

112.20 415.30

0.66

0.15

0.18

1.7 5

0.25

0.25

2.25 0.99

358.01

61.85

12.2+ 5.52

1,028.45

1,028.+5

8.1.03

358.01

358.01

6.1.85

12.21 5.52

i., I
Fs

*

s* E-$/'"t c/)

2

DELHI
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Nqe2q, Employee benefit Plan (Amounts in Lakhs)

Retiring pratuitv

to vested employccs at retircment, death rvhile in employment or on termination of employment of an mount equivalent to 15 to 30 days

payable for each completed yetr of senice. Vesting occurs upon completion of ltve yws of service. The Company does not make my

to gratuity funds and the plan is unfunded. The Company accounts for the habiliry for graturty benefrts payable in the future based on

I eligible employees. The plan provides for a lump-sumThe Company has an ob)igation towards

(b) Salary rislc the present value of the defined benefit plan liabdity is calolated by reference to the futue salaries of plm puticipmts. As such, m

mte will increase theInterest risk: A decrease the

rn the salary of the plan parucipants rvill increase the plan's habi)ity.

(c) Longevity tislc The present value of the de6ned benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan

partiopants. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan partiopants will incrmse the plan's liabJrry.

table eet8 out lhe amounts Btatcments

As at 31st Mar,2023 As rt3lstMar,2022

1 1.00
")

Present value of obligatron as at the begnning ofthe
penod

11.2A

b) Acquisitioo adjustment

0.81 0.74c) lnterest cost

d) Past sen'ice cost

2.82e) Current sen'ice cost 3.05

0 Curtailment cost/(Credit)

s) Settlemmt cost/(Credrt)

Benefits paidh)

(1.37) (1.37)
D Actuanal (gain)/loss on obligation

13.69 11.20
D Present value of oblgauon as at the end of period

(ii) Fair value ofplan assets As at 31st Mar,2023 As at 31st Mar, 2022

")
Fau value of plan assets at the beginning of the period

b) Acqusiuon adiushnent

c) Actual return on plan assets

d) Ilmployer contributions

")
BeneFrts paid

0 Fair value o[ plan assets at the end of the period

s) Funded status (13.6e) (11.20)

h) Excess of actual over estlmated tetutn on plan assets

(iii) Actuarial Gain/hss on plan assets As at 31st Mar,2023 Ae *3letMar,2022
a) Expected rerurn on plan assets

c) Actual retum on plan assets

0 Actuarial garn/Qoss) on plan assets

(iv) Bifurcation of Actuarial Gain/Lose on Obligation As at 31st Mar,2023 As at 31st Mar,2022

a)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in

Demographic Assurnption

b)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in

Financial Assumpuon
(0.27) (0 8e)

d
Actuarral (Gain)/loss on arising from Experience

Adjustmmt
(1.1 r) (2.18)

(v) Actuarial Gain f loss recognized As at 31st Mar,2023 As at 31st Mar,2022

")
Acturial garn /(loss) for *re period- obligation 1.37 3.37

b) Actuarial Gain)/loss for the penod - plan assets

c) Total (gain)/loss for the period (1.37) (r.r /J

d) Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the penod (1.37) (3.3\

I\L
DELHI
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(vi) The amounts to be recognized in balance sh€et and related analyeis As at 31st Mar,2023 At rt3lstMar,2022
a) Present value of obLgatron as at the end of the period 73.69 11.20

b) Fair valuc of plan asscts as at thc cnd of thc pcriod

.) Funded status / Difference (13.6e) (1 1.20)

d) Excess of actual over estimated

I Unrecognized actuarial (qarns)/losses

0 Net asset/Qrabil.iry)recognized in balance sheet (13.6e) 01.20)

(vii) Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss As at 31st Mar, 2023 Ae *3letMu,2022
a) Curent serice cost 3.05 2.82

b) Past seftice cost

.) Interest cost 0.81 0.74

d) Expected return on plan assets

e) Curtailment cost / (Credit)

0 Settlcment cost / (credit)

s) Net actuuial (gain)/ loss recognized in the period (1 37) (3 37)

h) Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & losses 2.49 0.24

statement statement As at 31st Mar,2023 As at3lstMa\2022
11.20a) Present value of obLgation as at the end of period 13.69

1 1.t)0b) Present value of obligatton as at the beginning of the

penod

17.20

.) Bcnef,ts paid

d) Actual retum on plan assets

.) Acquisition adjustment

0 Expenses recognized in the statement of proFrt & losses 2.19 0.20

(ix) Amount for the current period As at 31st Mar,202i As rtllstMar,2022
13.69 11.20a) Present value of obliganon as at the end of period

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the perlod

c) Surplus / (Deficit) (13.6e) (1 1.20)

d) Expcrience adjustment on plan 1.1 1 2.48

Liabiliues 0oss) / sair

")
Expcricncc adjustmcnt on plan

Assets (loss) / gain

As at 31st Mar,2023 As at 31st Mar,2022in the balance sheet

71.20 11.U)a) Opening liability
0.20b) Expenses as above 2.19

.) BeneFrts paid

) Actual return on plan assets

4 Acquisitron adiustmeot
11.20Closing )iability 13.69

(xi) Enterprise best estimate of expense for the next Annual reporting period is Rs.5,55r572/-.
As zt31stMar,2022As at 31st Mar,2023(xii) Bifurcation ofPBO at the end ofyear as per schedule III to the companies

0.30Current liability 0.42

13.27 10.90b) Non-Current liabrlity

13.69 tt.20d Total PBO at the end ofyear
As at 31st Mar,2023 As at3lstMa42022(xiii) Acturial Assumption

7.39 7.26a) Discounbng Rate

6.00 6.00b) Future salary Increase

c) Expcctcd Ratc of rctun on plan asscts

xiv) Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation
a) Impact of the change in discount rate

13.69Present Value of Obhgauon at the end of the period

0 ee)1 Impact due to increase of 0.5094

1.10Impact due to decrease of 0.50 7oZ

b) Impact of the change in salary increase

73.69Prcsent Value of Ob)igation at dre end of the period

1.1 1Impact duc to incrcasc of 0.507u1

(1.01)2 lmpact due to decrease of 0.50 7o

?b 9.
J\
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29 Corporatc Social Responsibiliqv (CSR) Ercenses:

Nature ofTrangaction Ae at 3l March An23 Ae at 31 March 2022

.\mount required to bc spent bv the cmpany duting the yar 18.14 17.85

.\mount of cxpenditure incurred 18.14 17.85

Shothll at the eod ofthe yeer

Total of previous yeat shonfall

Reson of shonfr.ll NA NA
Natue of CSR activities

l'romotins I-ducatiorr Promotiru Eduotiofl
Details of (elated part! tmnsactiols NiI Nil

30 Derailt of Non-Perfoming Assers (NPAI aqd 7o of Assets Unds Menasemsr (AUIO *c as follow.

In

Paniolars A6 at 3l March 2023 As at 3ll0.I,arch2f22,

Gross NPA ofl AUjU 681.55 59'7.76

Net NPA oo AUNI 613.30 117.15
Gross NPA as % 0fAUN[ 1.91% 3.94%
Net NPA as o/o of -\Ui\[ 1;71% 2.950h

31

The Compmy has cntered into leasc and liceose agrcmeots for taking office proises o[ lottal bnsis for 60 months endilg m
Febury 2028.

The disdosue il of these N belorv: In

Note: (i) The Cornpalv has grveo tefundable, interest Aee seouity deposits tmder the agteuneot.

(ii) The agreoeot cortaus a provison fol its releul.

32 Segment Reponing
The Compaoy rs eugaged proarily u the busuress of Fimncing md all its operatioos atc irr Iudia only. Accordirylly, there de no
separate reporhble segrnots as per Accoulog Staodard 17 - "Segmeot Reportingi'.

33 Contingenr Liabilities and Comirmmts
Thecomparyrectivedadmandilrcti6catiotrorderus/s154 fo.the.\Y2l-22d.ted18/03/23.Thecompmydidootrccept
the ordct beouse the tax conpr(rtion dooe ms not corect aod filed reply with the Incorne Tu Departnent against thc order.

Issued Under Act and aection lAsseesmentYear lAmount
Income Tax Act,l961/ Section 154 lrorl a) 158,88,420.00

34 Disclosure ofusage ofborrowd Funds

The Compuy hes bortowed 6mds frm diffsqrt bauks & 6rurcial instinrtions aod these frmds have bm 6:lly utilized olly fot
the putpose fot rvhich they rvere aised.

35 Relared Parry Disclosures

Names ofRelated Panies and Naturc
Kev N{anamneot Persoonel;

AnooD Garg Drector
Rajesh Gupta Directot

Nupur Guptr Director

Gecta Gosmi Director

Neha Shamra Crrnpany Secretary (Feb-22 to till date)

Amit Kmrr Bhardrvai CooDaoy Secret6' (uD to Feb-22)

Related to Kcv Nlanarement Pqsonnel

.\no@ Garq HUF Diectot's Coocem

Anuhi Gars DtKto!'s Dughter

Keflta Rad Directon'Mother

Ilahesh Kmar Gupt, Drector's Brother in Larv

itlahesh Kmar Cupta I IUF Dircctor's Brother in Law's Coocem

Prrn Garg l)rcctor's \'('ife

Raiesh Gupta HUF Dtectols Cooceto

SandhE Gupta Directot's Sister

Shi}ha Gupte Drectot's \f ife

A-4}V &
J

0?

Particulare Ag at Sl March Z)23 As at 3l March A)22

lf,asc pa)'me!!ts recolrrized in the Sbtemetrt of Profit and l,ss 2.t.39 22.36

DSLHI

*
?



Sms ch:od Gars HUF Dtre(ol. Frn l! Coocm
\u,u RmElc^ Lsnrd
UniMv D*.lop.c Privd. Lifrn.d
v6r.r BundNcll Irrt l-d
B R ll$d\ Lnc n,.ni\Dil-tl
\\ ellvN C4ir:]s InJa Pvr LrJ

Dt&br n.muhontoa

%m
22 zlt

0ll

111
Nupu Rccyclcc LimiteJ

Sma Ch,nd GrB HUF
Uni'DY Dd€l,p€6 lriht Linnkd
BRHatli Iov.ito.nt lvr Ltl 2.51

\'( rUY.n c.ptrls lndq li Ltd .1125

I
1.15

1058
1122

Ihh.sh Ku&r Guph HUF

012 r) l:

011
Su)er Clund G gllUF 0.21

venex rundNeu Pnvitu l,unnrd 0:tr

200 I l]()
Smr Chmd G{t llUF i rr(r

1.1.0o

V(i!r tsuilLlwsl l'nnt l-mn.i

NuI)u n<,vcl€( I-imitd CC Iimir 116 2a

il,ulr DN.loJ).6 lt,vrt I-mnd I,196.ll
?i0.00

Smd Chdd C4 I IUr
r"upE R.(}'d€6 Iinitd ICn

Umiv Dtv.loo.c P;uh. Lmn.J 1i0.1ro

I R I hnds lnv.smens Pvt Lrd. :r)4 00

Nupur Rrycles Lim cd ll05
1830

UnnurDe\alot.^ P ar. l-'o'Ed :: l.l

\s
P/, t-

wal /\ \)

DEr.Hl l:rifrt
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Ipan 'I eken

Anoop Gug HUF 3.00
,{rushi Garg 4.m 8.00

Kanh Rali 70.75

llihesh Kma! Gupta HUF
Nupu Gupta
Pnya Garg 2.t.0O

Rajesh Gupta 32.00 46.50

Rajesh Gupta HUF
Sandh),a Gupta

Shikha Gupta 3.1.00

S@cr Chdd Gary 10.00

Sumr Chand Garg HUF 5.00 2.00
Wellvest Capitals Iodia Prt, Ltd 588.00

Urmav Developers Primte Lmited 2,180.00

Nupu Recyclers Lhnted ICD 15.00 290.00
B R Hruds Investments Pil Ltd. 100.00 104.00
Geeta Goswmi 3.00
Loan Teken Back
N*upu Recyclers Limted CC Lmt 816.50 925,13
Nupur lnftrtech Pfr Ltd 1.10.00

Uoinav Developcrs Privrte l,imited 1,296.13 600.00

-\nrshi Grrg 1.OO 8.00

Geeta Goswi 27.(n
Kaoa Rani 3,00 21.$
Saodh)a Guptr 4.00

Smcr Chald Carg 2.00
Vertex Buildrvell Ptivate Linited 2,UJ

Sahry
.\mil BhardMj 5.20

Neha Shamra 5.00 0.95

Call Money on Shues
Nupu Grrpa 12.23

Aooop Galg 12.23 20.11

.\ooop G&g HUF ,15.00

,\rushi Gatg 10.95

Prilr Garg 2.1.98 7.8,1

Rajesh Gupta n3.10 17.99

Smer Chand Gatg 11.25

Smer Chand Garg HUF 49.88

Rajesh Gupta HUF 43.50

llR Harrds In\.estmeilt Pvt Ltd 1,106.25

Shilha Gupta 3.1.95 13.69

Geem Goswmi 75.98 22.05

Balance at the end ofthe

Nature ofTransacuon As on
,l8t Mar 23

Ar on
3ll.Mat Zz

Dircc tor R m u n qa tion p aya ble
Aooop Gre 6.95 0.0r
Ceeta Gosrvuni 1.85 1.41

R iesh Gupta 13.68

Nupu Gupta 0.48

Interest on NCD Pavable

,{noop Garg HUF 0.1.1

Amshi Gatg 0.04 0.0,1

Geeu Goswami 0.06 0.2.1

Kanta Rani 0,08 0.19

iurhesh Kmar Gupta 0.02

Nlahesh Kmar Gupta HUF 0.03 0.03

Nupu Gupta 0.03 0.03

Saodhya Gupta 0.10 0.11

Suet Chud Garg 0.02 0.03

Smet Chmd Garg HUF 0.'11 0.03

Yertcx Buildwcll Prilate Limted 0.02

I-oan giva
Nupu Recyclers Imlted

Unioav l)evelopcrs Private Limited 100.00

Nuput loftatech Pvt Ltd '170.00 60.00

NCD

grv {re {UV
a

Red@ption of MD

w,



.\loop Carg HUF 11.0t)

Aoshi Garg 2.ft) 2.00

Geeta Gosrvami 5.00

Kanta Rarr 8.00 4.00

trlahesh Kmar Gupta 2.00

Nlahesh Kmar Gupta llUlr 1.m 1.00

Nupur Gupta 1.m 1.00

Saodhla Guph 6.00 6.00

Suner Chmd Gatg 3.00 1.00

Suer Chand Garg HUF 7.00 2.00

lrster Buildrvell Pivate Linited 2.00 2,00

Unceured Loan
.looop Garg HUF 3.00

ArushiGarg 4.00 8.00

Ka[ta Ra[i 10.15

Priya Garg 24.00

Rajesh Gupta .16.50

Shikha Gupta 34.00

Srunet Chmd Garg HUF 2.U)

B R Hands Investme0ts Pf Ltd. 10.1.00

Umv Developers Prnate Linited 2,330.00

\\relhest Cipitals Irtdia Pd. Ltd 588.00

Aruhi Garg 0.16 0.19

,\noop Gatg I-IUF 0.2{

Kauta Ranr 0.86

Prira Gu,r 0.14

Rajcsir Gupta 0.15

Shikha Gupta 0.20

Smct Chad Garg HUF 0.02

B R Haids l0vestme0ts Pvt Ltd. 0.87

Unimv Developers Pdratc Lionited 30.52

\\'elhrst Capitals hrdia P\r. Ltd

Nuput Recyders Limited

2.62

Salary Payable

Neha Sharma 0.3.1 0.34

-\rmt Kumr Bhardrvai 0.53

36.1

36 Disclosure as per RBI Notificotions / Circulats Master Dfuection DNBRPD.oo7 /03.10.119/2016-fl

-\dditiorral disclosures, to the cxtert lpplicabl€, m tems of Mastet Dkection DNBR.PD.OOE/03.10.119/2016-17 dated

Septmber 01,2016 (as merrded):

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 AE ar3,,03.20n
Value of iuvesment r

(i) Gross Value of Investment

a) Io India 215.95

b) ortside India

(ii) Provision for depreciation
In [ldia
outside ludia

(iii) Value of Invesrmeot6

Io India 215.95

outsrde indn

Movmmt of provisions held towude

Dcpreciation on investments :

(i Opeuurp Balurce
(ii) Add r Provisiots mrde duri[ the ,rcat

(iO l*ss : \I'rite-off / rvtite-brck of qcess

provisions duirg the year

(iil Closino Balaoce

1)

2)

E,^L.- W7

DELHI



Particulars As at 31.03.2O23 AE 
^.3L0r.2022(i) Direct irvesme[t io equity shces, co[rrcruIle bonds, co0vetible

debentues ald uits of equity odenred muroal 6mds the colpus of hich
is not exclusiwe\. inwested in cotpotate debt;

2r5.95
(if Advances agaiost shares / bonds / debenmes or othcr seruities ot
oil cleur basis to $dividuals fo! irvesmelt i[ shares (irdudilg tPOs /
ESOPs), coovutiblr bouds , corverrible debmrures , md units of equity-
otiented mutual fturdsl

(iii) Adlances for any other purposes where shares or coovetible bonds
o. convertible debsrues or rurits of equity oriented rnutul fiuds re
takeo as ptioary seruity;

(i) Adrances for aty other puposes to the qtst serued by the
collateml seruity of shares or convenible botds or coovatible
debenues or uits of equiq otiented munal frnds ie. rvhere the
prinarl' seority othcr thao shares / convmible bonds / coovenible
debanrutes / mrs of equity orrcflted muul funds does aot frily covfl
the advances;

(v) Seorted and turseorred advances to st@hbroker ard gturutees
issued oo behalf of stock brokers and muket nakets;

(vf Bridge loaos to compaflcs expected equrty flows issues;

exPosutes to vqrtufe Fmds poth regutced

Total Exposure to Capital Market 215.95

B) Exposure to Capital Market;

36.2 not acquired during the yeu Muts -RAi
(Transfer of Iaan Exposures) Directions, 2021 dated September 2,4, 2021t

36.3 acquied
Master Direction - RBI (Tranefer oflaan Exposures) Directions, 2021 dared Septembet ?A,?.021

36.4

As on Morch 20al Ar on March 2022

S.no Name
Total
O/sBorrowinE o% oftotal Borrowing

Total
O/sBorrowins

Yo ol total
Borrowing

I
State BauI of Iodia 2,189.9"1 tt.21ah South ludiao Bmt 'l'em Loel 51.r.9t 5.60%

u

Satin Creditcate Neuotk Ltd e5m.00 10.100/o

Au Small Firuce Burt
I-imned 500.00 5.t1%

3

Uuilav Developets Pvt Ltd 2,357.17 9.52%
Satin Creditqe n' envotk
Limited 500.00 5.11%

4 Nlunaveem Fimncial Scn'ices Linited 1,500.00 6.M% Satin IritrN Linited 500.00 5.t1%
5

Nabsamruddhr Fnance Ltd 1,000.00 1.Mo/o

Incrql Firuncirl Seryices

Limited ,190.00 5.01%
6 IKF Firancc Liuitcd 1.000.0t) 4.Mo/o Satin Finsery Linited 411.33 1.260.h

7

locted Fioaocial Servrces Linted 687.00 2.78f/o

Eclm Lasmg And Finance

Pvt Ltd 406.99 1.t90h
8

Nluthoot Capital Setvrccs Ltd 666.67 2.69rk

Alwr Geoeql Finamce Co
Pd Ltd 400.00 1.t1%

9

\\ ellvest Capitals Itda I']rt. l,td. 588.00 2.380/0

Edeat Lasirg And Fiouce
Pvt Ltd 348.54 3.58%

l0 Real Touch Finance Ltd- TL 500.00 2.020k Satn Fitserv l-ilited 348.21 3.58\./o

J€V L
h^Ap
,7I

Fartiolars From lendes listed in
Clause 3

.\ggtegate mourt of lours acquired (Rs. il latls) 2,285.60
We(hted areragc matuity (ir moldls)
\\'eighted arengt holdhg period (in months) 1.70
Retention of beoeficinl ecolornic ilterest by the orig,.imtot Nil
Tar4Jrble seruitv covemge

Ratingrvise disttibution of nted loals

Partielar6 From lenders listed in
Claurc 3

,\!€fe!Ote amourt of lour acquied (Rs. in lakhs)

Weighred average oraturtv (if, mooths)
We(lrted arcoge holding period (in oroodrs)

Retentiol ofbelefrcial ecorromic interest by the originator
Tangible seuity covemge

t,ELHI

*
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36.6

56.5

36.7

36.8

36.9

36.10

Concentration of advances rs on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
Total Admlces 15.168.91 15.1(r2.8(

Total advatrces to hveoty larl;est borowels 13,855.21 7.883.5.1
Petcentage ofadr.arcc to bvcnty largest borowers to total .\dmnce 38.740/" 5L99%

Conenration of Non perfoming assetr (NPA) As on 31.03.2023 A,s on!L03.2022
Total exposures to top fou! NPA Accouts 1.67 7.06

Sector wise Non pcrfoming a66ets- NPAs As on 31.03.2023 As on 3L03.2022
Agrmlturc & allied activities r.e. Nlicro lending activities 591.39 532.81

IISME 90.16 64.95
co!pomte boffowe!s

Semce

unserued petsonal loaos

,\uto loaus

other perso0al loatrs

Movment of Non perfoming asscts- NPA 51.03.202, 1,,03.2022
of Non perfoming aseete- NPA(Gross)

597.16 317.10
Additions duing dre year 83.79 250.65
Reductrons dumg the year

Closurg balance 681.55 597.76
Movuent of Nct NPAE
opeoing balance 441.75 2't1.03
Additiols dutilg the year 165.51 116.'72

Reductioos duirg thc year

Closirg balance (!13.30 u7.15
Morement ofProvision for NPAs excluding provision on standard
assets

opcnilg balalce 150.00 50.56

provision made duinu the 1,eat

rvtite- off/rvtite-back of cxccss provision -81.75 0.00
Closirq balance 68.25 150.00

Complaints During the year 3r.03.m23 31.$.?n22
No of couplairts pending at the begiming of the yar

No of complaints tcerved during the ye
No ofcomphilts tedressed duing the ycar

No of complaints pendiorl duing the year

Infomation on instances of fraud
Nature offraud 3t.03.2023 !1.03.2022
i) Cash mbezzlement

No ofcases

Arnourt involved

Amourt recovered

,\mount prorided

Balaoce to be tecoveted

I Robbery

No of oses

Amoult involvcd

.\mourt tecoveled

.\mou[t provided

llalance to be tecovcred(L-lam lodred)

e?v €b DELHI W,,U0

*
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37 ratr06:

' As the difference is

Methodology
2596, teasoo for change is oot required as pet Schedule lll

l. Curent Ratio = Cwert Asset/Currmt Libility
2. Debt Equity Ratio(fotal Boaowin$ = Totil debr/ Equrty

3. Debt Sen'ice Coverage Ratio = EBITDA/Finauce Cost
.1. Remr on Egrity Ratio = Ptofit After Tu,/.\ruge Total Equity
5. Net Capital Tumorrcr Ratio = r€ve.ru fom opuahoo/(Cmetrt Assets - Culeot Liability)
6. Net Pto6t Ratrc = Profir Afte Tar/Total Inc@e
7. Rem[ on Capital Employed = Profrt Afte Tul(IorrJ Equq + Tota] Debt)
Other drsclosures/iofomtion

-{.dditronal infomatioo required as pet Schedule III ofdre Competues -{c! 2013 :

(i) Details of benami property held
No ptoceedings have beo idtiated or re podiog agaiost the Compatry as at March 31,2023 for hotdng bmi ptqretv uoda
the Benmri Trorsactioos (Prohibition) Act (45of 1988). as unoded md mles rnade thaemdet.

(ii) Villful defaulter
The company is not dcclared rvillfirl de&utte by rny ban\ Emcirl instiution or leode as nt Nldch 31,2023.
(iii) Relationshrp with struck olf companies
Tlterc arc no tmrsactious made bv the Cornpmy druiug the year rvith stmcl offcompmies as at irlatch 31,2023.
(iv) Compliane with number oflayers of companies
The Coopany does oot hrvc sy subsidiary o! Associate orJoEr V@tue company dumg the yee.
(v) Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangemots
Duu4l the yet, oo scheme of arrurgements in telatiol to the Coopary has beel approved by the competmt luthority o ttms
ofSechon 232 to 237 ofthe Compa0cs Act,20l3. Accordingly, this clause s lot applicable to the compaoy.

(vi) Utilization of borrowed funds and shre prmium
As a pafr of tromal len&rg business, the coopaoy gr.rrts lous and aduoces ou the basis of seodty/guemntee ptolided by the
Bouorvet/Co-botrorver. lhese masactioqs are conducted aftet uecising proper due dili4poce. Other than ftatrsections
desctibcd above, dutiog the yeat the Cornpaoy lus oot aduoced ot lsrd or iuvested fruds (eithet from dre bororved frurds or
shre premiur or any othet sources or kind of furds) to uy person ot entity, inchrding foteign eotity (Iotemedirbs) with the
udetstudirg (whether rcorded io witing or othevise) thrt the Intmediary shall (a) direcdy or iodirecdy lend or invesr in
oths pertoos or mtities idmtified in uy mamc whatsoever by or on behalf of the Cmpany (Jltinate Bareftiries) or ft)
provide aoy guataotec, seruity or the lile to o! oo behalf of the ultimrre beneEciaries The Coopuy lus not rccrived my fuod
ftom any pcson o! ertiry', including foteign eotiw (!udi4 Puty) with the udersranding (whetha recorded in witing or
othenvise) that the Compury shall (r) dnectly ot indirecdy leud ot inrrcst il other persors or cotities ide{tifled il my matroer
whatsoevff by or ot beha.lf of the Furding Party (Lrltimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide atry guffantee, semity or the like on
behalf of the ultimate bereficiaries

(vii) Undisclosed income
The Compury docs not hrve dry urrccolded tmsactions in the books of accourt rvhich heve been sueudqed or disclosed as

Iflcme du$g the yor I thc ff assessmelt ulde the Ilcme Tax Act, 1961.

(viii) Trmsactione in cr)?to currency or vinual orrmcy

The C-ompaoy has [ot taded ot mvested in crypto ureucy or wnul rurocv dumg the yru ended March 31, 2023.

(ix) Revaluation ofproperty, plant & equipment and intangible asset

The Company has not ter.alued its property, platt and equipoent (including lgll-of-use asscts) or intalgrble
assets ot both duing the lrat erulcd trlarch 31,203.
(x) Registration ofcharges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

Tlrcre are no chatges or satisfictiotr which ate peodurg to be registered vith the Regrstlar of Compurio as on Much 31,2023.
Previous yeat f4pres have been regtouped / reclassified to coofom to onmt yor's clessrfcatioo.,9

Particular6
As at 3l March

2023
Ar at 3l March 2022

lR"u"o. fo, 
"h"r""

Percotage Dilfercnce
Currefit Ratio 1.61 1.92 - l6.rolo lNA.

Debt Eguity Ratio 2.99 2.02

lo""
+a.+%ldeut

to incr@se in toal portfolio.
is inceoed

Debt Serice Coveragc Ratio 1.66 1..19 I r.ro/olNAi
Rem on Equity Ratio 0.16 0.08 101 .2% | Due to hcrese in proitabilrty
Net Capiul lumover Rario 0..16 0..1.1 {.lo'olNA+

Net Ptofit Ratio 0.23 0.1.1

lDue to incrose n revenue erd
58. 8ozo I lorvet rwite offs

Rerum oo Capital Employed 0.01 0.02 26.1ololDue to ircrease io otof,abilir

As per our report ofeveo date

For KRA & Co

Chartered

!RN:

Mmbcrship No.: - 503150

For & on Behalfofthe Board ofDirrcton of
Ueha Financial Seruicee Ltd
(Fomerly knom ae Usha Financial o

GZ'-YI*
Raiesh Gupta

Dnectot

DIN:01941985

Lrd.)

Geeta

,'t

/o ar'ff'

M.,,
Place:

Date:

Delli
27.05-2023

DELH

"2 99otyo9|u lt g=EA.].) (

Dirrctor
DIN01941972 itl.No : 57676
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